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Langley Information Technology Enhanced Services II (LITES II) Final RFP Questions and Answers





		Tracking #

		RFP Reference

		RFP Page

		Question/Comment

		Response



		1

		L.8(a); L.17(a);

		Pages 54 and 66 respectively

		Section L.8(a) does not indicate that the list of people to whom LITES II Past Performance Questionnaires are sent along with a request to return the completed questionnaire directly to the LITES II is excluded from the limit of 50 pages for the Past Performance Volume.



Question: Since this list is primarily data and could consume a page or more, will NASA consider excluding this from the page limit similar to the written consent of subcontractors information?

		The Government considered the list of people requested to complete LITES II Past Performance Questionnaires in its assessment of the Past Performance Volume II page limit.  The list will not be excluded from the page limit.  



		2

		L.17(a)

		

		The RFP requires that for each past performance contract citation the offeror is to include  “6) Original cost/price and delivery terms, as well as actual cost/price and delivery.”  

Question: Does “delivery terms” include information other than the type of contract (e.g., IDIQ / FFP) and the period of the contract (start/finish date)? Contract Type is already required by item number 4 in Section L.17.a, and performance period is required by item number 5.

		Delivery terms stated here refers to price/cost for the period of performance at contract award and actual cost/price at the completion of the contract, or it may include any other specific delivery terms for your listed contract. 



		3

		L.8 (b)

		Page 54

		In Section L.8 (b) notes: “(b) A page is defined as one side of a sheet, 8 1/2" x 11", with at least one inch margins on all sides, using Arial 11 point type (including graphs, charts, tables etc.). “ 

Question: Since Arial refers to a font type that is described in Wikipedia as:  “The Arial typeface comprises many styles: Regular, Italic, Medium, Medium Italic, Bold, Bold Italic, Black, Black Italic, Extra Bold, Extra Bold Italic, Light, Light Italic, Narrow, Narrow Italic, Narrow Bold, Narrow Bold Italic, Condensed, Light Condensed, Bold Condensed, and Extra Bold Condensed. ”, would use of Arial Narrow  be acceptable style for Arial font type? 

		Microsoft Office Arial 11 shall be used.  Arial font styles regular, italic, bold, and bold Italic may also be used as needed to emphasis particular areas of the proposal if so desired. 



		4

		SECTION I CONTRACT CLAUSES

		32

		Will the government please confirm that FAR Clause 52.204-4 requiring double-sided printing and recycled paper does not apply to offerors proposal submission?

		Clause 52.204-4 is applicable to the LITES II RFP in accordance to the FAR 4.303. The clause states, “The Contractor is required to submit paper documents, such as offers, letters, or reports that are printed or copied double-sided on paper containing at least 30 percent postconsumer fiber, whenever practicable, when not using electronic commerce methods to submit information or data to the Government.



		5

		SECTION I PROPOSAL PAGE LIMITATIONS

		

		Will the government remove the Program Manager resume from page count for Volume I?

		No. This has been taken into account within the page limits.



		6

		SECTION I CONTRACT CLAUSES

		35

		In regards to FAR Clause 52.244-2, it is anticipated that LaRC and LITES 2 requirements will continue to evolve over time, will NASA allow the awarded contractor to add additional partners as necessary on a per-task order basis post IDIQ award?

		Yes.



		7

		SECTION M, 3B,  Factor 2 - Cost/Price

		69

		This section currently states CLIN 001 will be evaluated to determine price reasonableness, but does not mention any type of evaluation for realism for CLIN 001.  If price realism is not evaluated, the government may receive bids with unrealistically low rates.  Does the government intend to evaluate price realism based on FAR 15.404-1 (d) (3), to use in performance risk assessments and responsibility determinations?

		In accordance with M.3.B, the Government will utilize price analysis techniques to ensure the price is fair and reasonable.    



		8

		Section L .14(d)(3)i Contract Offer  and Section J

		Page 57 page 42

		The RFP requires Exhibit H be completed and included in the Contract Offer in Volume II, Business Proposal submission. However, Exhibit H of the RFP is titled LITES II Labor Category Descriptions.   Further, Section J of the RFP lists Exhibit H as Schedule of Rates (Attachment III, Form 5 of the Proposal) and Exhibit I as Labor Descriptions.  Further, Attachment III Form 5 is titled Status of System Reviews and Cost Accounting Standards, whereas Attachment III Form 3 is titled Schedule of Rates.  Please confirm that Exhibit H should be Attachment II Form 3 Schedule of Rates, that Exhibit H Lites II Labor Category Descriptions should be Exhibit I, and that Section J Exhibit H should state  Schedule of Rates (Attachment III, Form 3 of Proposal)

		Correct, the Exhibit references have been corrected via Amendment 01 to the solicitation. 









		9

		L .14(d)(3)i Contract Offer 

		Page 57



		The RFP requires Part I, The Schedule (Sections B-H) be included in the Contract Offer in Volume II, Business Proposal submission.  Should Exhibit A – Performance Work Statement and Exhibit B – Contract Documentation Reporting Requirements be included with Section C – Description /Specifications/Statement of Work?

		Exhibit A and Exhibit B are not required to be included in the submission of Sections B – J, contract Offer.



		10

		Section B.2 

		Page 3

		The last sentence, parenthetical statement is unclear.  Are all examples included in the final statement ‘…which is Cost Reimbursable with no fee’ or does that statement only apply to the Other Direct Costs?  If it applies to all the Cost Reimbursable items (which would appear to be the case given the instructions in Section L), it should read ‘…all of which is Cost Reimbursable with no fee’.  If it only applies to ODCs, it should be reworded to read ‘…Other Direct Costs (ODCs).  ODCs shall be provided at cost with no fee.’

		Sentence corrected in Amendment 01 to the solicitation.



		11

		Section H 

		Page 18

		Clause 1852.242-72 OBSERVANCE OF LEGAL HOLIDAYS (AUG 1992) -- ALTERNATE I (SEP 1989) – Delete the last sentence in (c) -- ALTERNATE II (OCT 2000) – Delete the last sentence in (f). 

Please confirm the last sentence in (c) and (f) are deleted due to the FFP nature of task orders.  If that is not the reason for the deletion then please explain.

		Yes.  These sentences were removed because the Task Orders will be issued as Firm Fixed Price.



		12

		Section M.3 Subfactor 3  and Section M.4.b 

		Page 70 Page 73

		Section M, paragraph M.3 EVALUATION FACTORS, Subfactor 3, Small Business Utilization states: “The Offeror’s commitment to the small business program will be evaluated for strengths and weaknesses as appropriate, and will not be adjectively rated or scored.”  Later, in paragraph M.4.b, the listing shows 100 points being assigned to this evaluation factor.  Please clarify.

		Corrected. See Amendment 01 to the solicitation. 





		13

		L.8 Proposal Page Limitations – (a) Proposal Section 




And L.14 Submission of Proposal/Proposed Contract 
(d) Contract offer (3) (i) 



		page 54









page 57

		The RFP states: Contract Offer - Sections B-J of Model Contract (include with original copy of Volume II). However page 57 - L.14 Submission of Proposal/Proposed Contract (d) Contract offer (3) (i) states: The Schedule (Sections B-H) and Part II, Contract Clauses (Section I), and Exhibits G & H.  All shaded areas are to be completed by the Offeror. The additional Exhibits listed in Section J will be added to the contract document by the Contracting Officer at the time of contract award.



Will the Government please clarify the submittal requirements for the Contract Offer

		Sentence in L.14 corrected to be consistent between L.14 and L.8.  See Amendment 01 to the solicitation.



		14

		Section L.17.a)   Past Performance, pgs 65-66

		

		First paragraph of L.17.a) on pg 65 states “no more than three of the most relevant contracts…by the prime and no more than three of the most relevant contracts for each subcontractor.” On pg 66, following item 9) the first paragraph states “For the relevant contracts identified above (e.g., 3 for the Prime and 3 for each subcontractor)…”. Please clarify the requirement for the number of contracts to be submitted by the Prime and each subcontractor. Is it exactly 3 each or can it be less than 3 each (i.e., “no more than three”)?

		The solicitation requirement is “No more than three for the Prime and no more than three for each subcontract”. The “e.g.” in the RFP is an example and not a hard requirement.



		15

		PWS - 2.0, General Requirements 2.7.3

		

		Does the Government require access/visibility to contractor provided electronic (service Desk) system?

		No, only status of tickets. See also the response to question 24 in Attachment VI DRFP Q&A of the solicitation package.



		16

		PWS - 2.0, General Requirements 2.7.3

		

		Are there any specific requirements for the contractor provided electronic (service Desk) system?

		No, as long as the contractor meets the performance requirements in the PWS. See also the response to question 24 in Attachment VI DRFP Q&A of the solicitation package.



		17

		Section L .16, FACTOR 2 – COST/PRICE, d) OTHER DIRECT COSTS (ODC)

		

		Could NASA provide an approximate break-out of the $4,000,000 annual ODC amount between the three cost categories of Travel, Training and IT Equipment, as contractors may have different accounting treatments for these varied types of costs?

		The value is provided for proposal purposes only, therefore, a breakout will not be provided.







		18

		L.17, b

		66

		Is it acceptable for a company that is a subcontractor on a contract to submit its Past Performance Questionnaire (PPQ) directly to the prime contract customer?

		In accordance with the RFP Section L.17 b) it is the Offeror’s responsibility to determine who the “customer(s)” is for the most relevant contracts identified in its proposal. Offerors are reminded that the selected customer(s) must return the completed questionnaire directly to the email address provided in the questionnaire.   Also note that L.17 a) last paragraph requires a written consent from each proposed team member authorizing NASA to discuss its past performance with the prime Offeror. 





		19

		L.17, a

		65

		Would the Government reconsider allowing past

performance contracts held within the past four

years rather than the current restriction of three

years?

		No, three years will remain a solicitation requirement.  



		20

		L.15, MA2

		59

		Will the Government be awarding transition

(contract start-up) as a separate task order postaward?



If not, how are offerors expected to include

transition costs as part of their proposal?

		[bookmark: _GoBack]No, a separate task order will not be awarded for transition.  The management of transition costs is a matter completely within the discretion of the Offeror.



		21

		L.16

M.2

            M.3

		64

67

71



		The method for integrating the evaluation of the TCP and Cost/Price information and for comparatively evaluating bidder cost proposals is not clear in the LITES II Final RFP:

Citation 1 - RFP section M.2 (b) states “The Source Selection Authority…will select the Offeror that can perform the contract in a manner most advantageous to the Government, all factors considered.  The SSA will make an integrated assessment of each offer and comparatively evaluate competing offers…”

Citation 2 - The RFP instructions for Section L. 16 FACTOR 2 – Cost/Price item “f)” on page 64 requires the submission of a Total Compensation Plan.  The instructions state “The offeror shall submit total compensation plan that demonstrates the ability to attract and retain competent employees,

Citation 3 - As part of the RFP Section M’s explanation of the evaluation process, section M.3 B – Factor 2 “Cost/Price” states that the government will compare each total proposed price to the Independent Government Cost Estimate to determine price reasonableness.

Questions:

1) Will the Government perform a risk assessment ranking or assign a confidence rating to each bidder in terms of their ability to attract and retain employees as part of their comparative evaluation?

2) How will the Government make an integrated assessment of an offeror’s proposal without examining the cost buildup of the loaded labor rates?

3) How will the Government determine if the offeror has included all proposed Total Compensation Plan elements of cost if the Government does not have the detailed Fringe rate schedule to see if these elements are all priced?



		Response to Questions 1 – 3:  NASA’s evaluation and assessment approach is provided in Section L and Section M of the solicitation.  NASA will use price analysis [see FAR 15.404-1(b)] to examine and evaluate proposed prices without requiring Offerors to submit cost/price and profit information.  The price analysis process will provide adequate data and information for evaluating the reasonableness of prices.



		22

		Section L.16

		63

		With respect to Section L.16 Business Proposal (page 63 of 74), we do not see a requirement for Subcontractors to submit their proprietary business proposals to NASA.  Can you confirm that there is no such requirement.



		The solicitation neither requests nor requires subcontractors to submit their proprietary business proposal to NASA.



		23

		L.8 (b) Proposal Page Limitations

		54

		The RFP states “A page is defined as one side of a sheet, 8 1/2" x 11", with at least one inch margins on all sides, using Arial 11 point type (including graphs, charts, tables etc.). Would the government permit using Arial Narrow 11 point font for graphs, charts, and tables?

		See response to question 3 above.



		24

		Attachment III Cost Forms, 

Form 4, 

Cost Forms



		64

		Attachment III-Cost Forms, Form 4 requires offerors to identify prime and subcontractors price separately. For this form, does the Government request the total price of each subcontractor to include the prime offeror’s indirect burdens?

		No. The Prime’s indirect burden should be accounted for in the Prime’s total price. See Amendment 01 to the Solicitation. 



		25

		

		

		What was the cost for the services the last time this was out for bid and how can I obtain a copy of the current contract?

		The current contract is an Indefinite Delivery/Indefinite Quantity (IDIQ), Cost-Plus Incentive Fee type with an estimated ordering amount of $183M.  See section L.10 of the RFP for additional proposal/contract information including a link to a copy of the current LITES contract. 



		26

		

		

		Can this work be done remotely or in house?



		For place of performance see solicitation section F.3.



		27

		

		

		How much of this work do you anticipate can be done remotely and how much do you anticipate can be done in house?

		See Attachment III, Cost Form 2 for approximate hourly estimates.  These estimated hours are for proposal purposes only and the Government may order more or less hours.



		28

		

		

		How many staff members is the current contractor using at this time?

		Approximately 160 Work Year Equivalents (WYE). This information is for proposal preparation only.



		29

		

		

		Is there any form of bonding or bid security required with your bid? (other than the insurance requirements)

		No.



		30

		

		

		Is there a prebid conference being held for this solicitation? if so is it mandatory to attend?

		There will not be a Pre-Proposal Conference. A Pre-solicitation Conference was held on December 9, 2014. See solicitation section L.7 for information. 



		31

		

		

		How will award be determined? Will it be "lowest responsible offeror or will it be most advantageous"? 

		See solicitation section M and Relative Importance of Evaluation Factors defined in M.4.
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 ___________


(x)


NNL15ZB1001R


x


x


 1 copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted ; or (c) By 


separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT 


THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by 


virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted , such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes 


reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.


x


LARC


Hampton VA 23681-2199
M/S 12
5 Langley Blvd., Bldg. 2101
NASA/Langley Research Center


02/24/2015000001
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13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.  IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.


12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)


is not extended.is extended, 


Items 8 and 15, and returning


Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended , by one of the following methods: (a) By completing


The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers


11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS


FACILITY CODE CODE 


10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)


10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.


9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)


9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.


CODE 


8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., street, county, State and ZIP Code)


7. ADMINISTERED BY (If other than Item 6)CODE 6. ISSUED BY


PAGE   OF  PAGES


4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.3. EFFECTIVE DATE2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  NO. 5. PROJECT NO. (If applicable)


1. CONTRACT ID CODE
AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT


02/06/2015


CHECK ONE A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority)  THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT


B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office, 


C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:


D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)


 appropriation date, etc.)  SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b).


E. IMPORTANT: Contractor is not, is required to sign this document and return    __________________ copies to the issuing office.


 ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.


14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)


The purpose of this amendment is to provide responses to questions received on the Final


RFP and to make minor edits to the solicitation. See continuation page for further details.


16A. NAME  AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)


15C. DATE SIGNED 16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 16C. DATE SIGNED


(Signature of person authorized to sign) (Signature of Contracting Officer)


Richard T. Cannella


STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83)


Prescribed by GSA


FAR (48 CFR) 53.243


NSN 7540-01-152-8070


Previous edition unusable


Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9 A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect .


2/24/2015







Solicitation NNL15ZB1001R Amendment 000001 


Continuation from 14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION: 


A. The following is hereby changed in the solicitation. 


i. Section B.2, last sentence should read as follows: "Also, this contract has a line item for Cost
Reimbursable (CR) items directly related to task order performance (e.g. travel, supplies,
equipment, training and Other Direct Costs (ODCs) all of which are Cost Reimbursable with no
fee)."


ii. Section J.1, Exhibit H, should read as follows: "Schedule of Rates (Attachment III, Form 3  of
Proposal) (Provide with Proposal)"


iii. Section J.1, Exhibit I: LITES II Labor Category Descriptions, document header shall is hereby
changed from Exhibit H to Exhibit I.


iv. Section L.14 d(3)(i) change “(Sections B-H)” to “(Sections B-J)”.
v. Attachment III, Cost Form 4, add Note “(2) The subcontractor total price shall not include the


prime’s price/costs.”
vi. Section M.3 Evaluation Factors, Subfactor 3 Small Business (SB) Utilization.  The first paragraph,


second sentence, is hereby deleted in its entirety.  As such, the first paragraph is hereby
changed to read “NASA will evaluate the Offeror’s Small Business Subcontracting and
Commitment to the Small Business Program which applies to all Offerors, except that Small
Businesses are not required to submit a Small Business Subcontracting Plan.”


B. Attachment VI of the solicitation is hereby revised to include the Questions and Answers attached 
hereto. 
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